Minutes from the Town of Barton Town Board Meeting 7:32 p.m. October 17, 2023 Barton Town Hall, 3482 Town Hall Rd, Kewaskum, WI 53040

Present: Chairman Kris Turner, Supervisors, Dan Mueller, Bill Russell, Clayton Eggie, Mike Dricken, Clerk Sherry Eckert, Zoning Administrator Steve Wendelborn and Treasurer, Jen Lenzendorf.

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 7:32 p.m. Roll was taken.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance was said in Finance meeting. Affidavit of Posting was read.
- 3. From the Floor. None
- 4. Dricken moved to accept the Town Board Monthly Meeting Minutes of September 19, 2023. Russell seconded. All were in favor. Motion carried.
- 5. Treasurer Lenzendorf stated All coding issues are fixed in Workhorse. Mueller made a motion to approve the Treasurer's Report for September, 2023. Russell seconded. All were in favor. Motion carried.
- 6. Russell made a motion to approve payment of bills. Dricken seconded. All were in favor. Motion carried.
- 7. Washington County Sheriff's Office Liaison report. No one present.
- 8. Fire Calls for September. Chairman Turner read report from West Bend Fire Department.
- 9. Supervisor Reports: Mueller stated that work is being done on Salisbury curbs and the blacktop should be completed on Friday.

Eggie informed the board that freightliner has been shortened. Next will be Subframe work. Parts are coming for the plow. Eggie has been working on plow lights.

Wendelborn mentioned that a scheduling meeting has been set for December with resident on Reuter Lane. He mentioned complaints on material on friendly drives damaging tires. Additional passes must be performed when sweeping on friendly. Wendelborn mentioned he attended meeting on corporate farms. Chairman Turner stated that we need to look at what others are doing in regards to ordinances. We should have something in place.

- 10. Turner stated we are not moving money into Certificate of Deposit as where we have it is compatable.
- 11. Dricken made a motion to approve the Operator's License for Annette M Boettcher, Russell seconded the motion. All agreed. Motion carried.
- 12. Mueller made a motion to codify the ordinances, Eggie seconded the motion. All were in agreement. Motion carried. Turner also asked Clerk to get a quote for the Maps potion from General Code.
- 13. There will be no road tour as work is already chosen for roads next year.

- 14. Turner is putting together a request for proposals for a new Town Attorney.
- 15. Road in Agricultural Areas was discussed during Wendelborn update.
- 16. There have been issues with residents abusing the Chipping Program. A few suggestions were mentioned. There will be more discussion regarding defining what will be chipped and invasive species.
- 17. Turner mentioned windows in Town Hall to be repaired. Turner stated that she attended a hearing on October 6. The last occupant should be out by October 23, 2023. She, the building inspector, Steve Wendelborn and 1 other supervisor shall inspect the property on October 24, 2023.
- 18. Mueller moved to adjourn. Seconded by Russell. All agreed. The meeting adjourned at 8:38 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Sherry Eckert Sherry Eckert, Clerk